CORRESPONDENCE
9/21/2020

. DOCUMENT NO. 08172-2020
Antonia Hover

From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 9:21 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence

Attachments: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice

in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; |
support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice
in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State -
Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; |
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
Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State
- Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; |
support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice
in Florida - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket
2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support
Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the
Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State -
Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in
the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; |
support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice
in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; |
do not support net metering.; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket
2020-0000; Solar Choice in the Sunshine State; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine
State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar
Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine
State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket
2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support
Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the
Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; |
support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000

Good morning,

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT.

Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann
PH: (850) 413-6018

FX: (850) 413-6019

cslaton@psc.state.fl.us



Antonia Hover

From: bbtodochick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Sexton
<bbtodochick@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Lynn Sexton

Boynton Beach, FL 33426
bbtodochick@hotmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: brianshoemaker7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Shoemaker
<brianshoemaker7 @everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:08 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

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

Please do the right thing and don’t risk losing your seats over pandering to the Utility companies.

Sincerely,

Brian Shoemaker

Orlando, FL 32817
brianshoemaker7 @gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: b52colmac@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mac McCarraher
<b52colmac@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:07 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Mac McCarraher
18908 Blanchester Ct Umatilla, FL 32784-7400



Antonia Hover

From: landcreteharris@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derrick Harris
<landcreteharris@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM

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

Derrick Harris

Jacksonville, FL 32246
landcreteharris@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: ap3xdr0id@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Morla
<ap3xdrOid@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:.07 PM

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

The Entire point of going Solar is clean energy, reduced pollution, and money saving. Big utilities take in billions yet their
cost continue to rise each year while the consumer has no choice but to pay. Now we finally have a choice! Solar is our
supplement! We are Americans and we should have the right to obtain and use our own natural energy for electricity in
this safe and environmentally friendly way. We are simply selling back the energy we have made to the big utilities. Is
capitalism only ok when they make money?

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Joshua Morla
Davenport, FL 33896
ap3xdrOid@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: kensiddall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ken Siddall
<kensiddall@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,
Current solar policies are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs.

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

Ken Siddall

Oviedo, FL 32765
kensiddall@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: ocean112dog@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Niemann
<ocean112dog@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM

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

Amy Niemann

Satellite Beach, FL 32937
oceanl12dog@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: tomi.revai@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tomi Revai
<tomi.revai@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Tomi Revai
Hollywood, FL 33019
tomi.revai@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: ben13jamin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Hodges
<ben13jamin@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Benjamin Hodges
Jacksonville, FL 32218
benl3jamin@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: gulakdds@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Gulak
<gulakdds@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 11:08 PM

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
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine, Florida citizens and customers
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

Joseph Gulak

Inlet Beach, FL 32461
gulakdds@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: gmwoody22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Woodruff <gmwoody?22
@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Glenn Woodruff

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
gmwoody22 @gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: hhart1966@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heather Hart <hhart1966
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 8.07 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

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

Heather Hart

Naples, FL 34120
hhart1966@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: hcardona@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hugo Cardona
<hcardona@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Hugo Cardona
Miami, FL 33157
hcardona@me.com



Antonia Hover

From: 76Rivalmini@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANGEL RIVERA
<76Rivalmini@everyactioncustom.com>

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

ANGEL RIVERA
Kissimmee, FL 34758
76Rivalmini@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: Imelocik@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lawrence Melocik
<Imelocik@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Lawrence Melocik
Venice, FL 34292
Imelocik@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: janet336@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Bachelor <janet336
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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. Why would you even consider doing such a thing?!

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
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. AND thanks to climate change caused
by dirty fuel, we can count on many more storms that we will have to deal with!

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida. PLEASE, make it a point of your existence to have our backs and not cater to the desires of Duke Energy

and the other electricity providers!

Sincerely,
Janet Bachelor
229 Tangelo Ave Fern Park, FL 32730-2811



Antonia Hover

From: gplunk99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Plunkett <gplunk99
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

Steve Plunkett

Pompano Beach, FL 33060
gplunk99@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: nafiu_1995@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nafiu Mohammad <nafiu_1995
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

We want fossil energy free future.

Sincerely,

Nafiu Mohammad

Lake Worth, FL 33463
nafiu_1995@yahoo.com



Antonia Hover

From: richardkantwill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Kantwill
<richardkantwill@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Richard Kantwill

Tampa, FL 33634
richardkantwill@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: batata214@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wilson Alers <batata214
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 11:38 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in Florida - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economiic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
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

Wilson Alers

Palm City, FL 34990
batata214@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: eblake.mail@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emile Blake
<eblake.mail@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Emile Blake

Boynton Beach, FL 33473
eblake.mail@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: elliott962 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elliott Tegan-Tawney <elliott962
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

Elliott Tegan-Tawney
Tampa, FL 33602
elliott962 @gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: createk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kimberly Graf
<createk@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:07 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

The sunshine state needs solar incentive!! Why in the world would we not want to prioritize and promote this amazing
natural energy resource!!?? We can create countless jobs and help our environment at the same time! Please make
keeping progressive, smart solar Energy initiatives a top priority and keep FL at the front of a clean, renewable future!!
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

Kimberly Graf

Saint Augustine, FL 32084
createk@me.com



Antonia Hover

From: chuckcp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Coomer
<chuckcp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Poimann,

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

Charles Coomer

Boca Raton, FL 33432
chuckcp@bellsouth.net



Antonia Hover

From: dgoutham@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Goutham D
<dgoutham@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:07 PM

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

Goutham D

Orlando, FL 32837
dgoutham@riseup.net



Antonia Hover

From: mckennagirlsfl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann McKenna
<mckennagirisfl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: I support Solar Choice Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

PLEASE do not roll back solar. In these current times with storms & fires, it's so very important that we harness nature vs
ruin it.

FLORIDA must be FORWARD thinking as a state!!!

FPL is & remains profitable (& they deserve to make a profit as a corporation) HOWEVER, we MUST begin to be more
self sufficient as households & a state.

Energy & water are the 2 things that must utilize breakthoughs in technology wherever & whenever possible.
That's how the wheel was invented. Can you imagine ever going back???

Sincerely,

Ann McKenna

North Palm Beach, FL 33408
mckennagirlsfl@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: james.estebanez@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Estebanez
<james.estebanez@everyactioncustom.com>

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

James Estebanez

Kissimmee, FL 34744
james.estebanez@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: hermannba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Hermann
<hermannba®@everyactioncustom.com>

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
here in Florida. Having net metering helps individuals and businesses to invest in solar energy. This strengthens the

overall network.

Sincerely,
Barbara Hermann
5809 Turban Ct Fort Myers, FL 339508-1668



Antonia Hover

From: montanajackson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Adams
<montanajackson@everyactioncustom.com>

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
power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
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

Thomas Adams

Punta Gorda, FL 33950
montanajackson@cfl.rr.com



Antonia Hover

From: buenalexandre@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alexandre Bueno
<buenalexandre@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:05 PM

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
create even more uncertainty here in Florida. '

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

Alexandre Bueno

Miami, FL 33178
buenalexandre@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: Ken@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ken McGurn
<Ken@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Ken McGurn
201 SE 2nd Ave Gainesville, FL 32601-5811



Antonia Hover

From: scrolick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Crolick
<scrolick@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | do not support net metering.

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Solar power is unreliable and costs too much. It destabilizes our grid and we end up using more energy than needed just
to keep the grid reliable. I'm concerned that Florida is headed down the same road as California with rolling blackouts
during times of high energy usage. My parents live in Stuart Florida and I'm worried about their health and safety.

Sincerely,

Stephen Crolick
Syracuse, NY 13215
scrolick@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: roryreeserdh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rory Reese
<roryreeserdh@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Rory Reese

Tallahassee, FL 32312
roryreeserdh@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: jdvankoughnett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Van Koughnett
<jdvankoughnett@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Solar Choice in the Sunshine State

‘Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. Thank you.

Sincerely,

John Van Koughnett

Winter Springs, FL 32708
jdvankoughnett@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: paulh950@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Hamilton <paulh950
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 2:14 PM

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

Paul Hamilton

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33321
paulh950@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: traditions179@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Rapoport <traditions179
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
Brenda Rapoport
6238 Black Dairy Rd Seffner, FL 33584-2908



Antonia Hover

From: debrajrichardson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Richardson
<debrajrichardson@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Debra Richardson

West Palm Beach, FL 33404
debrajrichardson@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: sevenhousesofny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Setticase
<sevenhousesofny@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4.15 PM

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

Andrew Setticase
Clearwater, FL 33764
sevenhousesofny@aol.com



Antonia Hover

From: hugh_mckay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hugh McKay
<hugh_mckay@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:10 PM

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

Hugh McKay

Saint Johns, FL 32259
hugh_mckay@yahoo.com



Antonia Hover

From: thomas95@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Russ Thomas <thomas95
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

Russ Thomas

Apopka, FL 32712
thomas95@bellsouth.net



Antonia Hover

From: James.cameron.gibson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Gibson
<james.cameron.gibson@everyactioncustom.com>

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

As a business owner who has created a new multi-million dollar business in Florida, any signalling of policy revisions like
these creates uncertainty and a lack of confidence that Florida is a good place to do business.

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

James Gibson

Gainesville, FL 32606
james.cameron.gibson@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: davidkgibson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David K.Gibson
<davidkgibson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Citizens need net metering if Florida ever hopes to be energy independent. Why are we importing and burning coal in a
state with so much sunshine? The people have already spoken. Don't put dirty power profits ahead of Florida's future.

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

David K. Gibson
Orlando, FL 32803
davidkgibson@mac.com



Antonia Hover

From: poulette@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jamie Roussel
<poulette@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jamie Roussel
6077 N Peardale Ter Beverly Hills, FL 34465-2302



Antonia Hover

From: sue@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sue Swanson
<sue@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:15 PM

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

Sue Swanson

Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460
sue@swansoncreations.com





